

# Jennifer Jordan

(708) 738-8271

JennyJayJordan@gmail.com

Enthusiastic and diligent digital artist with 7+ years experience working in a collaborative team environment and customer service. Skilled in Adobe Creative Suite and Microsoft Office. While at Kataaro LLC, Developed 3 new products from concept to release while communicating with a small team.

## EXPERIENCE

### Kataaro LLC — *Embroidery digitizer/Machine Operator*

OCT 2018 - PRESENT

- Created designs for products such as the *Inner Beast* JiuJitsu belt, Chess Piece BJJ Rash guard, and Face mask product lines
- Digitized embroidery based on design proofs and 2d images
- Operated embroidery machines
- Created design proofs for belt and certificate orders based on customer input using CorelDraw

### Altar'D State — *Brand Ambassador*

SEPT 2016 - OCT 2018

- Created dynamic floor displays to increase the store's aesthetic appeal
- Offered styling advice and coordinated outfits to secure and increase sales

### Michael's — *Sales Associate*

AUG 2013 - JUN 2015

- Provided Customer Service
- Assisted in running crafting classes
- Addressed customer concerns to the best of my ability

## EDUCATION

### Illinois Institute of Art - Schaumburg — *Bachelor of Fine Arts*

MARCH 2017

- Created a playable prototype level for the 2d side-scroller project, "Reaper"
- Provided design plans and greybox of "Parlor room" for team production game "Deliverance"
- Created concept art, modeled, unwrapped, and textured models for "Space Planet o" game prototype collaboration

## SKILLS

Creativity

Problem-Solving

Attention to Detail

Teamwork

Adaptability

Time Management

Communication

Digital Art

## TECHNICAL SKILLS

Microsoft Office

Adobe Creative Suite

CorelDraw

Wilcom Embroidery Studio

Mac OS/Microsoft OS

